" Lazzaro, April (DEQ)

N —
From: Pon Campbell <dcampbell@apfgr.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Lazzaro, April (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SRN A2575, Kent County:: -Advance Plating
Attachments: deg-air-letterd-2017.docx

Attached is the revised letter with the change of the date for work being completed now to be June 1, 2017 . Thisis the
only change made and was acceptable per our phone conversation April 14 at 125PM.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Don Campbell {dcampbheli@apfer.com) extll

Technical Support Manager

Advance Plating & Finishing Inc.(APF)

(616) 245-2191 fax {616)245-8460; 1ISG9001

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:This email & any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient. If you received in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

From: Lazzaro, April (DEQ} [mailto:LAZZAROA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 1:23 PM :

To: Don Campbell <dcampbell@apfgr.com>

Subject: RE: SRN A2575, Kent County::: -Advance Plating

Don,

The timeframe proposed is not acceptable based on the information presented. Please present a new, shorter timeframe
for this to be completed. ' :

Thank you,

April Lazzaro

Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division

Grand Rapids District Office
616-356-0248

From: Don Campbelf [mailto:dcampbell@apfgr.com]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 9:34 AM

To: Lazzaro, April (DEQ)

Subject: SRN A2575, Kent County::: -Advance Plating

| have faxed a copy of the attached letter to correct SRN A2575. | have confirmation that 2 pages(with signed letter)
were sent at 825AM.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Don Campbell {dcampbell@apfgr.com) extll
Technical Support Manager

Advance Plating & Finishing Inc.{APF)

(616) 245-2191 fax (616)245-8460; 1SO9001




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:This email & any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient. If you received in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.,

From: Lazzaro, April (DEQ) [mailto:LAZZARCA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Don Campbell (dcampbeli@apfgr.com} <dcampbell@apfgr.com>
Cc: allenw®@apfgr.com

Subject: Inspection Report and Violation Notice

Dear Mr. Campbell,

On March 2, 2017, staff of the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Air Quality Division (AQD), conducted an
inspection of Advance Plating & Finishing, Inc. located at 840 Cottage Grove, Grand Rapids, MI. The purpose of this
inspection was to evaluate compliance with state and federal air quaiity rules and regulations.

A copy of the inspection report is attached. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. The report will be
posted on the AQD website at AQD Source Information.

Please let us know how we can improve the inspection process by completing our online customer service survey at AQD
Inspection Survey.

Thank you for the cooperation that was extended to me during the inspection.
Sincerely,

April Lazzaro :
Department of Environmental Quality
Air Quality Division

Grand Rapids District Office
616-356-0248



Advance Plating & Finishing Inc,
840 Cottage Grove Sk
Grand Rapids Ml 49507
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State of Michigan

350 Ottawa Ave. Unit 10
Grand Rapids, M| 49503

GRAN(L@P!DS psTRIG

April 10, 2017

RE: SRN #A2575, Kent County
Dear Ms. Lazzaro:

Advance Plating & Finishing Inc. will return the AIR flow In the ventilation system to the original flow
direction so the air will be internally vented. This work will be completed by June 1, 2017.

.. Mr. O'nan indicated that you approved this correction action to satisfy the violation notice SRN 2575,
“Kent County.

Sincerely,

Dty

Don Campbell

Jack Smit

AR O BLITY pIISION ;

p ol
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Advance Plating & Finishing Inc.
840 Cottage Grove SE
Grand Rapids Mi 49507

DEQ T

State of Michlgan REC VA

350 Ottawa Ave, Unit 10

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 APR 14 2017

Aprll 10, 2017 1R QUALETY 1IN
P L egAND BAPIDS DISTRICT

RE: SRN #A2575, Kent County
Dear Ms. Lazzaro:

Advance Plating & Finishing Inc. will return the AIR flow In the ventllatlon system to the original flow
direction so the alr will be internally vented, This work will be completed by June 1, 2017,

Mr. Q’nan indicated that you approved this correction actlon to satisfy the violation notice SRN 2575,
Kent County.

Sincerely,

Der

Don Camphell

Jack Smit
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